Salomeh Kheyri Rad

From: Foi Enquiries

Sent: 09 July 2019 15:12

To: _

Subject: FOI-19-0805 - Into Headship Programme

Attachments: V3 - Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

Thank you for your information request of 11 June 2019. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary
search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below.

1. How many applications for the Into Headship programme were received by the local authority for the academic
year (a) 2017/18, (b) 2018/19 and (c) 2019/20.
(a)5
(b) 5
(c)3

2. How many participants were submitted for the Into Headship programme by the local authority in the academic
year (a) 2017/18, (b) 2018/19 and (c) 2019/20 and how many of those participants were (i) female and (ii) male.
(a) 3
(i) 2 (ii) 1

(b) 4
(i) 3 (i) 1
(c)2
(i) 1 (i) 1

3. |If possible, please also indicate how many of these participants were aged (a) 25-29 (b) 30-34 (c) 35-39 (d) 40-44
(e) 45-49 (f) 50-54 (g) 55-59 (h) 60 or over.
Please note that ACC does not have a record of this information.

ACC is unable to provide you with information on how many of these participants were aged (a) 25-29 (b) 30-34 (c)
35-39 (d) 40-44 (e) 45-49 (f) 50-54 (g) 55-59 (h) 60 or over, as it is not held by ACC. In order to comply with its
obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC hereby gives notice that this information is not held by
it.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Scotland)
Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under FOISA.

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,
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